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Invitation for Bid GSA-016-15 
60 Month Lease Agreement, 

Black/White and Color Multifunction Copier/Printer/Scan/Fax 

AMENDMENT #1 

1. 	Amend to change on page 28, under "Specifications" the following: 

From: 

Mm. rated speed of 50/45 pages per minute Black/White 

Mm. rated speed of 75 pages per minute in color 

To Now Read: 

Mm. rated speed of 50 pages per minute Black/White 

Mm. rated speed of 45 pages per minute Color 
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Amend to include on page 28, under "Specifications" the following: 

Specifications: 
	

Bidding On/Remarks: 

Print Driver Support U FR 

Inner Finisher 

Scan Image Formats All standard formats 

All others remains unchanged. 

CFALLE 

Chief Procurement Officer 
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INVITATION FOR BID GSA -016- 15 
60 Month Lease Agreement 

Black/White and Color Multifunction Copier/Printer/Scan/Fax 

Questions submitted by Xerox Corporation dated 2/10/15 

Question 1: 

In order to promote fair and open competition, we request that the minimum rated color speed be reduced 
to 70 prints per minute since. Response: See attached "Amendment #1" 

Question 2: (Max Capacity of 150 Sheets or better) 
A. Can you please confirm that this refers to capacity of the Automatic Document Feeder and that instead of 

"Max" you mean "Minimum." Response: Requirement is for "Max Capacity of 150 Sheets or better" 

B. If so, in order to promote fair and open competition, we request that the minimum feeder capacity be 

reduced to 130 sheets or better. Response: Specification remains status quo. 

Question 3: (Printing Capacity) 
What Print Driver support is requested? PCL and PostScript print drivers? 
Response: UFR. See attached "Amendment #1" 

Question: 4 
The bid requires a monthly print allowance which is only typical in leases with supplies included. Can you 
please confirm that all consumable supplies (except paper and staples) are to be included in this lease. 
Response: See attached "Amendment #1" 

Question 5: 
Is there a need/requirement for finishing? If so, what type of finishing? Multi-position Stapling, Hole 
punching, Booklet Making and Folding? CIZ Folding? 
Response: Inner Finisher. See attached "Amendment #1" 

Question 6: (Requirement for Scanning) 
What scanned image formats do you require be selectable on the device? Typical supported formats are JPEG, 
TIFF, PDF Image Only, PDF Searchable, and Password Protected PDF. Response: All Standard Formats 

Questions submitted by SBS Guam, Inc. (Sharp) dated 2/13/15 

Question 1: (Print Speed: BW 45— 50 PPM I Color: 75 PPM) 
Request for modification to the following to read more generic (ex. 70 75 PPM) rather than specifying one 
speed. 
Response: See attached "Amendment #1" 

Questions submitted by All Star (Quality Business Systems) dated 2/13/15 

Question 1: 
Request to extend the deadline for submitting questions until Wednesday, February 18, 2015 
Response: Deadline remains Feb. 13, 2015 

~~ 	/
'L 

FALLE 
Chief Procurement Officer 



ITEM 
NO. 	DESCRIPTION 

	
QTY UOM 	MONTHLY ANNUAL 

1.1 	60 Month Lease Agreement 	 12 MOS. 	$  
Black/White and Color Multifunction 

Copier/Printer/Scanner/Fax as per the 

following specifications 

NOTE: Charges for overage of Copies exceeding the monthly allowance prints: 

Black/White Print Copies 	 $  

Color 	 $_______ 	$ 

BIDDING ON / REMARKS: SPECIFICATIONS: 

Functions: 

Multifunctional Color Copier/Printer/Scanner/Fax Machine 

10,000 prints per month Black/White Print Allowance 

5,000 prints per month Color Print Allowance 

Mm. rated speed of 50/45 pages per minute Black/White 

Mm. rated speed of 75 pages per minute Color 

Scan speed (B&W/Color): 75 images per minute (ipm) or better 

Scan Resolution: 600 x 600 dpi or better 

Scan to email, file, USB and internal unit mailbox 

Resolution: 1200 x 1200 dpi or better 

Document Feeder: Single pass two-sided scanning. 

Max capacity: 150Sheets or better 

Walkup and PC faxing 

Two-sided copying/printing capability 

Sorting/Collating capability with automatic stapling 

Network printing & scanning 

Memory: 2GB or better 

Hard Disk Drive (HDD): 160GB or better 

Hard Disk Drive (HDD) Erase 

Paper Size: 8 1/2  x 11 to 12 x 18 

Paper Weight: Up to 110 lbs. 

4 Paper Cassettes: 500 Sheet Capacity or better 

Stack by-pass: 100 Sheet Capacity or better 

To include full service and maintenance support, parts and labor, 

Systems analyst services support for initial installation on a network, 

Professional training, free installation and delivery (excluding excess 

Rigging and steps) 

**NOTE: THE U.S. FEDERAL GSA CONTRACT PRICING AND ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS WILL BE CONSIDERED, IF OFFERED. 

Biddin2 On: 
Manufacturer: 
Make: 
Model: 
Place of Origin: 
Date of Delivery: 

NMI 


